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From: Michael Brackin
To: Matthew Skinner
Cc: Eric Moore; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Kristy Cannon; Ryan Harris; Jessica Covington; Elizabeth De Kruif; Bob

Hix; Nolan Yon; Travis Tally; Fred Buchanan; Evan Hamner
Subject: Re: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request - 3/11/25
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:34:26 PM

I approve 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:29:59 PM
To: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu>
Cc: Michael Brackin <brackmg@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>; Bruce Arnold
<gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Jessica Covington
<jlc0105@auburn.edu>; Elizabeth De Kruif <erd0023@auburn.edu>; Bob Hix
<hixjame@auburn.edu>; Nolan Yon <yonbenj@auburn.edu>; Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>;
Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; Evan Hamner <reh0078@auburn.edu>
Subject: Re: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request -
3/11/25
 
Campus Services approves. 

Regards,
Dee

Dee Sneed, MBA, CEFP
Director, Campus Services
334-844-9120

On Mar 6, 2025, at 12:18 PM, Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> wrote:

﻿
All,
 
See the attached Outage Request including the Fire Watch Route for the Sprinkler
and HVAC Outage for next Tuesday, 3/11.
 
 
The contractor will conduct the fire watch using the following guidelines from our
University Engineer:

A fire watch should consist of trained personnel who continuously
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From: Dee Sneed
To: Matthew Skinner
Cc: Michael Brackin; Eric Moore; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Kristy Cannon; Ryan Harris; Jessica Covington;

Elizabeth De Kruif; Bob Hix; Nolan Yon; Travis Tally; Fred Buchanan; Evan Hamner
Subject: Re: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request - 3/11/25
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:30:02 PM

Campus Services approves. 

Regards,
Dee

Dee Sneed, MBA, CEFP
Director, Campus Services
334-844-9120

On Mar 6, 2025, at 12:18 PM, Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> wrote:

﻿
All,
 
See the attached Outage Request including the Fire Watch Route for the Sprinkler
and HVAC Outage for next Tuesday, 3/11.
 
 
The contractor will conduct the fire watch using the following guidelines from our
University Engineer:

A fire watch should consist of trained personnel who continuously
patrol the affected area. Ready access to fire extinguishers and the
ability to promptly notify the fire department. During the patrol of
the area, the person should not only be looking for fire, but making
sure that the other fire protection features of the building such as
egress routes and alarm systems are available and functioning
properly.
Generate a map with a walking route for fire watch personnel to
use.  Include a sign off sheet with the map.
Fire watch must be performed every 30 minutes while the system is
down.
Send this to RMS (Elizabeth De Kruif) once the system is re-
energized.

 
Thanks,
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From: Bruce Arnold
To: Matthew Skinner; Michael Brackin; Eric Moore; Scott McClure; Dee Sneed; Kristy Cannon; Ryan Harris; Jessica

Covington; Elizabeth De Kruif; Bob Hix; Nolan Yon
Cc: Travis Tally; Fred Buchanan; Evan Hamner
Subject: RE: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request - 3/11/25
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:45:29 PM

I approve
 
Bruce
Gary B. “Bruce” Arnold, CEFP
AU ‘83
Assistant Director, Maintenance
Facilities Management
Auburn University
Cell: 334-734-3225
Email: gba0004@auburn.edu
1161 West Samford Avenue
Auburn, AL   36849

 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:18 PM
To: Michael Brackin <brackmg@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>; Bruce Arnold
<gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed
<deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon <kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris
<rch0072@auburn.edu>; Jessica Covington <jlc0105@auburn.edu>; Elizabeth De Kruif
<erd0023@auburn.edu>; Bob Hix <hixjame@auburn.edu>; Nolan Yon <yonbenj@auburn.edu>
Cc: Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; Evan Hamner
<reh0078@auburn.edu>
Subject: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request -
3/11/25

 
All,
 
See the attached Outage Request including the Fire Watch Route for the Sprinkler and HVAC
Outage for next Tuesday, 3/11.
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From: Travis Tally
To: Matthew Skinner; Michael Brackin; Eric Moore; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Dee Sneed; Kristy Cannon; Ryan

Harris; Jessica Covington; Elizabeth De Kruif; Bob Hix; Nolan Yon
Cc: Fred Buchanan; Evan Hamner
Subject: RE: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request - 3/11/25
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:40:54 PM

Matt,
 
I approve the outage.
 
Please make sure to submit a work order for maintenance to shut down the AHU’s if you have
not already done so.
 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:18 PM
To: Michael Brackin <brackmg@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>; Bruce Arnold
<gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed
<deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon <kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris
<rch0072@auburn.edu>; Jessica Covington <jlc0105@auburn.edu>; Elizabeth De Kruif
<erd0023@auburn.edu>; Bob Hix <hixjame@auburn.edu>; Nolan Yon <yonbenj@auburn.edu>
Cc: Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; Evan Hamner
<reh0078@auburn.edu>
Subject: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request -
3/11/25

 
All,
 
See the attached Outage Request including the Fire Watch Route for the Sprinkler and HVAC
Outage for next Tuesday, 3/11.
 
 
The contractor will conduct the fire watch using the following guidelines from our University
Engineer:

A fire watch should consist of trained personnel who continuously patrol the
affected area. Ready access to fire extinguishers and the ability to promptly
notify the fire department. During the patrol of the area, the person should not
only be looking for fire, but making sure that the other fire protection features
of the building such as egress routes and alarm systems are available and
functioning properly.
Generate a map with a walking route for fire watch personnel to use.  Include a
sign off sheet with the map.
Fire watch must be performed every 30 minutes while the system is down.
Send this to RMS (Elizabeth De Kruif) once the system is re-energized.
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From: Jessica Covington
To: Matthew Skinner; Michael Brackin; Eric Moore; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Dee Sneed; Kristy Cannon; Ryan

Harris; Elizabeth De Kruif; Bob Hix; Nolan Yon
Cc: Travis Tally; Fred Buchanan; Evan Hamner
Subject: RE: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request - 3/11/25
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:11:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Matt,
I approve.
 
Thank you,

 

 
 
 
 

From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:18 PM
To: Michael Brackin <brackmg@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>; Bruce Arnold
<gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure <mccluws@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed
<deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon <kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris
<rch0072@auburn.edu>; Jessica Covington <jlc0105@auburn.edu>; Elizabeth De Kruif
<erd0023@auburn.edu>; Bob Hix <hixjame@auburn.edu>; Nolan Yon <yonbenj@auburn.edu>
Cc: Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; Evan Hamner
<reh0078@auburn.edu>
Subject: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request -
3/11/25

 
All,
 
See the attached Outage Request including the Fire Watch Route for the Sprinkler and HVAC
Outage for next Tuesday, 3/11.
 
 
The contractor will conduct the fire watch using the following guidelines from our University
Engineer:

A fire watch should consist of trained personnel who continuously patrol the
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From: Bob Hix
To: Matthew Skinner; Michael Brackin; Eric Moore; Bruce Arnold; Scott McClure; Dee Sneed; Kristy Cannon; Ryan

Harris; Jessica Covington; Elizabeth De Kruif; Nolan Yon
Cc: Travis Tally; Fred Buchanan; Evan Hamner
Subject: RE: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request - 3/11/25
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:07:17 PM

Approved
 
Bob Hix, P.E.
C: 334-740-8247 | bobhix@auburn.edu

 
From: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:06 PM
To: Bob Hix <hixjame@auburn.edu>; Michael Brackin <brackmg@auburn.edu>; Eric Moore
<jem0028@auburn.edu>; Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure
<mccluws@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Jessica Covington
<jlc0105@auburn.edu>; Elizabeth De Kruif <erd0023@auburn.edu>; Nolan Yon
<yonbenj@auburn.edu>
Cc: Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; Evan Hamner
<reh0078@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request -
3/11/25

 
Yes sir, the sprinkler outage is only for the second floor and they will be opening up doors and
inspecting rooms/labs.
 
From: Bob Hix <hixjame@auburn.edu> 
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 12:56 PM
To: Matthew Skinner <skinnma@auburn.edu>; Michael Brackin <brackmg@auburn.edu>; Eric
Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>; Bruce Arnold <gba0004@auburn.edu>; Scott McClure
<mccluws@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>; Kristy Cannon
<kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Ryan Harris <rch0072@auburn.edu>; Jessica Covington
<jlc0105@auburn.edu>; Elizabeth De Kruif <erd0023@auburn.edu>; Nolan Yon
<yonbenj@auburn.edu>
Cc: Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchaf1@auburn.edu>; Evan Hamner
<reh0078@auburn.edu>
Subject: RE: 22-456 - Sciences Center Laboratory Building - Sprinkler and HVAC Outage Request -
3/11/25

 
Is the 2nd floor sprinkler system able to be isolated from the rest of the building?
The fire watch route should indicate looking in rooms off the corridor.
 
 
Bob Hix, P.E.
C: 334-740-8247 | bobhix@auburn.edu
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